

BRITTNEY MITCHELLE

2841 Norwich Rd Lansing MI,48911 · 319-669-6121

Brittneydarst86@gmail.com

Caring, compassionate, safe, motivational Registered Nurse. Currently an OR circulator nurse at McLaren orthopedic hospital. Experienced in OR, Telemetry, Med Surge, and long-term care. Skilled in providing exceptional care to diverse patient populations. Loyal and collaborative team player

EXPERIENCE

FEBRUARY 2017 – CURRENT

REGISTERED NURSE, MCLAREN GREATER LANSING

Currently working as an Orthopedic circulating RN. Experience as a staff nurse worked as telemetry flex float. Involved in the care of patients who require close monitoring and frequent assessment, but who are not unstable enough to need ICU care. Cardiac rhythm monitoring techniques, interpretation, and treatment, administering continuous medication infusion, and monitoring patients for effects of medication. Monitoring patients before, during, and after invasive procedures. Recognizing the signs and symptoms of emergent patient decline and knowing standard interventions to stabilize the patient. Admission's, assessments, care plans, continuous hourly rounding. Reporting pertinent findings to physicians and receiving orders, while providing ongoing patient education and advocacy focused on each patient's plan of care.

JULY 2016 – FEBRUARY 2017

JOB TITLE, MEDILODGE OF LANSING

Experience in rehabilitation /skilled-long term, utilizing assessment skills to determine necessary patient care. Admissions, medication administration, care plans, safe compassionate care, injections, dressing changes, tracheostomy care, maintained G-tubes, J-tubes, IVs, wound vacs, treatments, orders from the physician, catheter, and IV insertion, and supervised and delegated LPN and CNAs. Assisted patients with healing and recovery after surgery.

EDUCATION

MAY 2020- CURRENT

BSN, CHAMBERLAIN UNIVERSITY

Currently attending Chamberlain University. Working towards my Bachelor of Science degree in Nursing.

MAY 2016

REGISTERED NURSE, SOUTHEASTERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Associate Degree in Nursing

STRENGTHS

- Safe Patient Care
- Patient Assessment and using Pain Scale
- Infection Control and Wound Care
- Telemetry
- Charting and maintaining patient confidentiality
- Medication Administration and IV therapy and IV Conscious Sedation
- Critical Thinking
- Leadership and Mentoring

SKILL HIGHLIGHTS

- Circulating Operating room nurse
- Current BLS
- Clinical Nurse
- Hourly Rounding to provide safe and compassionate care
- Monitor patient's cardiac rhythms
- Assessing and monitoring patients for any abnormalities or change in condition and notify the physician
- Maintain critical thinking skills essential to providing competent patient care
- Perform NIH stroke scale assessment
- Encourage and reinforce the teaching of a disease process
- IV management and safe medication administration
- Peritoneal Dialysis
- Wound Vac dressing and management
- G-tube, J-tube and NG tube, Chest tube management
- Central venous access infusion and maintenance: PICC, ASH Cath, Quinton, Infusion ports
- Tracheostomy care and maintenance